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Liebman, Sharon

From: SteimelW@gtlaw.com

Sent:  Tuesday, May 23, 2006 11:18 AM
To: Liebman, Sharon

Cc: ZajkJ@gliaw.com

-Subject $iRE:Drafl sasement, Avalon’

pologize for the delays. Wa ran into a couple of delays here. Anyway, Capitol Broadband is permifting other
vice providers o use its infrastructure to provide video and data services to residents. They have a conlract
with a third party who will probably also offer voice service to residents, bul that offering will only be on a non-
exclusive basis, )t seems (0 me that thay will have to ba compelitive with BST to oblain and keep voice
customers

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained: in this communication (including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.
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From: Liebman, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Liebman@BellSouth.COM)
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 11:00 AM

To: Steimel, Walt (Shid-DC-TelCom)

Cc: Liebman, Sharon ‘

Subject: REY0re fiaasement, Avalont

Rilnks Wall As you know, we have beon wailing on a response from you for some time (since Apnl 17). What
0 you mean by "underbying ¢ t5" below? will raspond on your other inquiry below and on the easement
that you sent {o me last Waligbol

----- Original Message-----

From: SteimelW@gtlaw.com [mailto:SteimelW@gtlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 10:57 AM

To: Liebman, Sharon

Ce: ZajKi@glaw.com DE CLASSIF IED

Subjescts RE: Draft casemant; Avislon §

EXHIBIT

5/23/2006
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Liebman, Sharon

From: Liebman, Sharon

Sent:  Tuesday, May 23, 2006 11:00 AM
To: ‘SteimetW@gtlaw.com'

Cc: Liebman, Sharon

Sdbject: RE:Draft easament, Aviion®

s Walt As you know, we have been waiting on a response from you for some time (since April 17). What

do you mean by “underlying providers” below? | will respond on your other inquiry below and on the easement
that you sent to me last Wed S8k

---—-Original Message-----

From: SteimelW@gtlaw.com [mailto:SteimelW@gtlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 10:57 AM

To: Liebman, Sharon

Ce: Zajdi@gtiaw.com

Subject: RE: Draft.easement, Avalo

Pve just caught up with my client Capitol Broadband will not be providing voice. One of the underlying
providers may be offering voice service as an oplion 10 tesidents, but only on a non-exclusive basis.
Voice 15 not bundied inlo any fze, but is by individual subscrption only  Does Lhis answer your questions?

Car you let me know whan BeliSouth will be turning on service to the T-187 We need to get service
going. s my understanding that BST is hooking up the voice lines to the builder's sales offices and other
faciities, s0 I'd ke a tmcling for the T-1 connection  Any furlher delays on the T-1s will cause a disruption
of service o residents who are schedulbad to move I soon.

Thank you

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matlers addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It
is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all

copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster@'gtlaw.com.
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Liebman, Sharon

From: Liebman, Sharon

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 11:04 AM
To: ‘CimkoJ@gtlaw.com'

Cc: Liebman, Sharon

Sibject: RE: Avalon!

Ik galghn |l 2 message for you last Friday in response to your e-mail below,

As noted in my message. s our understanding that the arrangements that the developer has made with
Connexion (and Smart Rasonts) for Phase 1| of Avalon mirror those for Phase 1. If our understanding is incorrect,
please let me know. Note that we referenced s understanding our May 28 leller to Walk and didn't hear back
otherwise, so w: assurns i1is coutrat

i hank Yo,
_‘..M

hga

r ----Qriginal Message-----

From: Cimkol@gtiaw.cor [mailto:Cimkoi@gtiaw.com)
Sent: Thursday, Saptember 21, 2006 3.58 PM

To: Liebman, Sharon

e

Sorry for nat getting back to you sooner, but I was just able to have a discussion with Walt.
Based on distussions he's had with the clieel, Walt told me that an arrangement has been
made with a service provider for the provision of voice telephone service in Avalon. The
provider s Smart Resorts, also known as Beyond Communications, The arrangement does
not include any special marketing deal. The arrangement is not exclusive; it authorizes Smart
Resorts to provide vowce service, bat does not give it the exclusive right to do so.

Pleasa et me know f vou bave any further questions.

Also, the client s curious about BeliScuth's interest in obtaining this information. I think you
may have menbansd i an earlier zonversation that BellSouth may explore marketing voice
services to residonts in Avalon ane therefor: was interested about whether any
arrangements with clher provider: already 2nst. If possible, could you let me know if my

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliarice with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communicatizn (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or wrilten to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding punalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommencding to anothe- party any matters addressed herein.

912517006
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Liebman, Sharon

e
r From: Liebman, Sharon
Sent:  Morday, Seplernber 25, 2006 11:04 AM

To: ‘CimkoJ@gtlaw.cor!’
Ce: Liebman, Sharon
- Subject: RE: Avalory

Thank you John  1efi 2 massage for you last Friday in response to your e-mail balow.

As noted in my message. it s our understanding that the arrangements that the developer has made with
Connexion (and Smart Rasonts) for Phase I of Avalon murror those for Phase 1. 11 our understanding is incorrect,
please let me know. Note that wa referenced his understanding our May 25 lelter to Wali and didn't hear back
Otherwise, $0 WE as5Ums i s corres!

Again, thank you

J

--=-Qriginal Message----- .

From: Cimko)@gtlaw.corn [mailto:Cimkol@gtlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 3:58 PM

To: Liebman, Sharon

Subject: RE; Avalon;

e

Sorry for not getting back Lo you sooner, but T was just able to have a discussion with Walt.
Based on discussions he's had with the client, Walt told me that an arrangement has been
made with a sa2rvics provider for the provision of veivs telephone service in Avalon, The
provider 1s Smait Resorts, alzo known as Beyond Communications. The arrangement does
not include any cinl marketing deat. The arrangement is not exclusive; it authorizes Smart
Resarts to provide voice service, but does not give it the exclusive right to do so,

Please et ma know if vou have any furthor questions.

Also, the chant s cunous about BellScuth's interest in obtaining this information. I think you
may have mentioned in an earlier conversation that BellSouth may explore marketing voice
services to residents in Avalon end therefore was interested about whether any
arrangements with other providers already exist. If possible, could you let me know if my
recollection s coveact, il i isnt, please tet me know if you can shed any light on the basis for
BellSouth's inte-aot,

THanks very mugh:=- joho §

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliar.ce with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communicaticn (including any
attachiments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

Q/25/2006
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